SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

MONDAY, JANUARY 11, 2016 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PITTSVILLE

OFFICIAL SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES

I. Call to Order

A regular monthly meeting of the Pittsville School Board of Education was held on Monday, January 11, 2016 at 7:00 pm in the High School IMC. The meeting was called to order by President Hoogesteger.

II. Establish Quorum

Members present: Jane Wesely, Robert Wolff, Mandy Hoogesteger, Dick Koeshall, and Kevin Zogleman. Administration present: Paul Vine, Interim Superintendent: Mark Weddig, High School Principal; Heather Friday, Elementary Principal.

III. Meeting Notice Certification

Meeting notice was posted on the doors at the Elementary School, High School, and Administration area and meeting notice was sent to the official newspaper, the *Wisconsin Rapids Daily Tribune* and also to the *Marshfield News Herald* and the *Pittsville Record*.

IV. Approval of Agenda

Motion was made by Jane Wesely, seconded by Bob Wolff, to approve the agenda for the January 11, 2016 meeting of the Pittsville School Board of Education. Motion carried (5-0).

V. **Public Comments** – No public comments.

VI. Consent Agenda Items

- A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on December 14, 2015
- B. Review General Fund Invoices
- C. Financial Status
- D. Hiring Recommendations
 - 1) Approve Junior High Wrestling Coaches (Jared Fox, Eric Hahn, Jacob Hahn)
- E. Retirement/Resignations

Motion was made by Jane Wesely, seconded by Bob Wolff, to approve items on the Consent Agenda. Motion carried (5-0).

VII. Celebrations

- **A.** Christmas Store Raises \$750 for Food Pantry Elementary students explained to the Board the Christmas Shop and how items were donated and then sold to elementary students for Christmas gifts.
- **B.** Driven to Better Health Mrs. Friday reviewed the Driven to Better Health Initiative, intended to increase student activity and eating healthier.

VIII. Discussion

A. Distance Learning Lab

Motion was made by Dick Koeshall, seconded by Bob Wolff, to approve the expenditure of \$5,455.00 of district funds to purchase the updated HD equipment for the Distance Learning Lab. Motion carried.

- B. First Reading of Updated Policy 461.1 Technical Excellence Scholarship
- C. First Reading of Updated Policy 662.1 Student Activity Funds Management
- D. First Reading of New Policy 881.1 Special Activity Funds Management

Policies were reviewed and recommended for second reading and approval at the February 8 Board Meeting.

IX. Action

A. Butterfly Garden Proposal/Request (Maddy/Paula Hensel)

Motion was made by Jane Wesely, seconded by Dick Koeshall, to accept the plan in the proposed location with the understanding an agreement outlining the terms and conditions of use including the overall plan as well as care, maintenance of the garden. This agreement will be drafted by the district administrator along with Paula Hensel. The draft agreement will be reviewed by the Board at the February Board meeting prior to starting the work, Motion carried (5-0).

B. 2nd Reading and Approval of New Policy 353.1: School Volunteers

Motion was made by Jane Wesely, seconded by Bob Wolff to accept the second reading and approval of new Policy 353.1 School Volunteers. Motion carried (5-0).

C. 2nd Reading and Approval of Revisions to Policy 423: Open Enrollment Policy

Motion was made by Bob Wolff, seconded by Dick Koeshall, to accept the second reading and approval of revisions to Policy 423: Open Enrollment Policy. Motion carried (5-0).

D. 2nd Reading and Approval of New Policy 411: Equal Education Opportunities and Nondiscrimination Motion was made by Jane Wesely, seconded by Kevin Zogleman, to accept the second reading and approval of new Policy 411: Equal Educational Opportunity and Nondiscrimination. Motion carried (5-0).

E. 2nd Reading and Approval of New Policy 673: Payment Procedures (Other Than Salaries and Wages) Motion was made by Kevin Zogleman, seconded by Jane Wesely, to accept the second reading and approval of new Policy 673: Payment Procedures (other than salaries and wages). Motion carried (5-0).

F. 2nd Reading and Approval of Revisions to Policy 752: Transportation of Students in Private Vehicles Motion was made by Bob Wolff, seconded by Dick Koeshall, to accept the second reading and approve of revisions to Policy 752: Transportation of Students in Private Vehicles. Motion carried (5-0).

G. Approve Open Enrollment Space Availability Recommendation

Motion was made by Dick Koeshall, seconded by Kevin Zogleman, to approve the Open Enrollment space availability recommendations for the 2016-2017 School Year. Motion carried (5-0).

X. Reports

A. High School Principal

- Mr. Weddig reviewed the coaching openings for JV Softball and JV Volleyball. We are also seeking long term subs due to FMLA reasons in Tech Ed, Business Ed, and Spanish.
- The high school studnts selected a forum on driving on December 22. Wood County provided speakers and simulations on distracted driving. All students received a wristband to cover their cell phones while driving.

B. Elementary Principal

- Mrs. Friday will be attending a Professional Development on RTi workshop in February at Amherst. Elementary staff will also attend.
- Mrs. Friday is also doing professional development through area principal meetings and AWSA workshops.
- On January 7, the Golden Apple Awards celebrated and recognized the three adult crossing guards Bob Wolff, Chris Downs, and Duane Tritz.
- Mrs. Friday sent out truancy letters to 27 parents reminding them of the importance of attending school.

XI. Information

- **A.** Teacher, Administration Meeting Summary January 7
- **B. District Insurance Committee Meeting -** January 27 at 3:30 p.m.

XII. Convene into Closed Session – The Board will consider moving into Closed Session as per Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c)

Motion was made by Bob Wolff, seconded by Kevin Zogleman, to move into Closed Session as per Wisconsin State Statute -19.85(1)(c). President Hoogesteger directed the Clerk to take a roll call vote:

Jane Wesely Yes Dick Koeshall Yes Mandy Hoogesteger Yes

Bob Wolff Yes Kevin Zogleman Yes

- A. Review Questions for February 17 Superintendent Interview
- **B.** Staff Request for Unpaid Leave

XIII. Reconvene into Open Session

Motion was made by Dick Koeshall, seconded by Kevin Zogleman, to move out of Closed Session. Motion carried (5-0).

XIV. Act Upon Closed Session

- A. No action taken.
- B. Motion was made by Bob Wolff, seconded by Jane Wesely, to approve the unpaid leave request as proposed. Motion carried (5-0).

XV. Adjourn

Jane Wesely, School Board Clerk